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Dated: 29.05.2017

SNDB/COK/ADMIN/TD/784-85/2017

F_ro_{n______ N Admlmstratlon 1 Division o

To ] - Deputy Director, SPPRA

Subject: Submission of Cancellation Notice —
1. Selection of Advertising Agency — Print Media
2. Selection of Ad_\grtising Agency — Electronic Media

Dear Sir,

/

Enclosed please Cancellation Notice having SPPRA S.No:33ss2- for hoisting at
Sindh Bank Ltd & SPPRA websites.

Regards,

)
\
)
{‘\ <
Farhan A. Siddiqui

21C-Administration Division .
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farhan.amir@sindhbankltd.com |

From: <farhan.amir@sindhbankltd.com?®

Date: Monday, May 29, 2017 9:35 AM|

To: <sheraz.riaz@sindhbankltd.com>; "SPPRA" <tenders@pprasindh.gov.pk>
Ce: <ather.igbal@sindhbankltd.com>

Attach:  05292017093018.pdf

Subject:  Cancellation of Tender -1. Selection of Advertising Agency - Print Media 2. Selection of Advertising
Agency - Electronic Media

Dear Concern,

Attached is the cancellation of tender‘for hoisting at Sindh Bank Ltd & SPPRA websites.

Regards,
Farhan A Siddiqui

5/29/2017
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CANCELLATION OF TENDERS

1. Selection of Advertising Agency - Print Media
2. Selection of Adyertising Agency - Electronic Media

Advertisement on the subject matter published in newspapers i.e. Express Tribune (English), Roznama Express (Urdu), and Ibrat (Sindhi)
on May 19", 2017 also hoisted on Sindh Bank Limited & SPPRA’s websites stands cancelled.

Product Development & Media Department

Sindh Bank Limited, Head Office

8-2 Floor, Federation House, Abdullah Shah Ghazi Read, Clifton, Karachi-75600
Tel: 021-35829394/320

Email: saima.aziz@sindhbankltd.com

www,sindhbankltd com

SAY “NO"TO CORRUPTION N UAN:(9220) 111333225 |
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